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2000-9-22 0OST-1999-5931

2000-9-23 0OST-2000-7513

2000-9-24 OST-2000-7559

(#) Published in the Federal Register.

ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT QUINCY, 09/21/00
ILLINOIS/HANNIBAL, MISSOURI
UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41731 et seq.:
The Department grants an exemption from
the 90-day notice requirement contained in
49 U.S.C. 41734(a) to Air Wisconsin
Airlines Corp., d/b/aUnited Express, to the
extent necessary to permit a 45-day notice
period for termination of its service at
Quincy, Illinois/Hannibal, Missouri,
effective
January 1, 2003.
Served: September 26, 2000

09/25/00
INTHE MATTER OF U.S.-ECUADOR
ALL-CARGO FREQUENCY
ALLOCATION:
The Department tentatively grants Gemini
Air Cargo, Inc., an exemption to conduct
scheduled all-cargo servicesin the U.S.-
Ecuador market and tentatively allocates
Gemini three frequencies to conduct such
operations.
Served: September 25, 2000

09/25/00
INTHE MATTER OF U.S.-BRAZIL
ALL-CARGO FREQUENCIES &
DESIGNATION:
The Department invites carriers interested
in the fourth designation for U.S.-Brazil all-
cargo servicesto file certificate
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2000-9-24 OST-2000-7559

2000-9-25 UNDOCKETED

2000-9-26

2000-9-27 OST-1995-429

applications for scheduled all-cargo service
to Brazil aswell as applications for the
frequencies they

Continued...........
Continued.......... 09/25/00

seek to perform such scheduled all-cargo

service. It alsoinvitesincumbent carriers

to file applications for additional

frequencies to supplement existing

services. 09/25/00
Served: September 28, 2000

PT AIRFAST INDONESIA VIOLATIONS
OF 49 U.S.C SECTION 41301
The Department (1) approves this
settlement and the provisions of the order
as being in the public interest; (2) finds that
PT Airfast Indonesiaviolated 49 U.S.C.
Section 41301 by operating round-trip
flights between Timika, Indonesia, and
Guam during 1999, without proper
authority; (3) orders PT Airfast Indonesia,
and all other entities owned or controlled
by or under common ownership with PT
Airfast Indonesia, and their successors and
assignees, to cease and desist from
violations of 49 U.S.C. Section 41301; and
(4) assesses PT Airfast Indonesia $30,000
in compromise of civil penalties that might
otherwise be assessed for the violations.
Served: September 25, 2000

09/29/00
INTERVENING ORDER HASNOT
BEEN SERVED

INTRA-ALASKA MAINLINE SERVICE

MAIL RATES:
The Department extends the final rates
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established by Order 2000-6-5 and 99-9-13
asinterim rates subject to retroactive
adjustment.
Served: September 29, 2000
2000-9-28 0OST-2000-7180 09/29/00

OST-2000-7198
OST-2000-7134
OST-1999-5521
OST-2000-7284

APPLICATIONS OF AMERICA WEST
AIRLINES, INC. AND MESA AIRLINES,
INC.; LEGEND AIRLINES, INC,;
NATIONAL AIRLINES, INC.; SUN
COUNTRY AIRLINES, INC.; AND
SPIRIT AIRLINES, INC., FOR
EXEMPTIONS FROM SUBPARTSK
AND SOF PART 93OF TITLE 14
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS
PURSUANT TO 49 U.S.C. SECTION
41714(c):

The Department reall ocates two Chicago
O'Hare slot exemptions from Sun Country
Airlines, Inc., to Spirit Airlines, Inc.
Served: September 29, 2000
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